From: tim.

Sent: 25 January 2022 11:55

To: Megan O’Mara

Subject: Planning references NYM/2021/0990/FL and 0991/ LB -- Proposed store rooms and electric charging points
at Woodlands, Sleights, Whitby .

Importance: High

Hi Megan,

Following our telephone conversation earlier this morning | am contacting you to confirm that the Electric Car
Charging Points will be mounted on 100mm square timber posts and painted black, and, that the electrical
supplies will be within a black conduit ( narrow diameter pipe ) coming up from the main supply below
ground and fixed to the timber posts.

A copy of the documentation to show the proposed Pod Point Chargers is also attached for your attention.

| trust that this will be of assistance.

Kind regards
Tim
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Pod Point is part of our EDF family

Pod Point joined us in 2020. As the leading UK home charging provider, Pod Point offers chargers for home and

business, and access to more than 5,200 charging bays across the UK.

Our joint goal is to put an electric vehicle charge point everywhere you need to park.

Your guide to electric car home charger installation

Feedback
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How do | know if | can get a home car charging point installed?

To have a home charge point installed for your car you need to have:
Dedicated off-street parking, -
Wi-Fi connection at your property or a SIM router with a 3G or 4G SIM (for Pod Point home chargers),
Permission from your landlord (if you're renting),

Home in mainland Great Britain.



Universal Socket

Compatible with all plug-in electric cars.
separately.

Perfect if you have cars with different connector types. Portable cable is sold

Feedback
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Tethered

Comes with a permanently attached charging cable that wraps around the Pod Point Solo 3, so it's quick and easy to
use (Type 1, 4.8m or Type 2, 7.5m) - excludes dust caps

Pod Point’'s Solo 3 features and ratings

« Available in either 3.6kW, 7kW or 22kW speeds
o Features Wi-Fi & App connectivity, Charge Scheduling and Auto Power Balancing
» Use an EDF GoElectric tariff and schedule charging when it's cheapest for you

« Connect the Solo 3 with the Pod Point App and see your home charging activity and track costs from your
smartphone

o Get a 3-year warranty as standard with a 5-year warranty available
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o Compact, weatherproof unit that mounts to a wall
e Size: 330mm high, 290mm wide, and 112mm (167mm socketed) deep
View the Solo 3 technical specifications (PDF 656KB).
hd

It's quick and easy to order a new Pod Point EV charging point for your
home.

Order vniir charaer

€ TWFEB-SrE

Feedback

~ u i |
- 8 i
. B a _ Tesco Superstore - East m
Mom Tye  wes  Tmu Fn Sgt Sum Dudsbury
103.6 wwn 14 .8 o 122 2m cwoy
0O« ]
L ]
CHARGE SE590MN5
Q (o] o -
L L] s Sctines
Q [ ] i [] =

Pod Point App and the Pod Point Network

To get the most out of your electric car experience, you can use your Pod Point Solo 3 with the Pod Point App and the
Pod Point Network.

With the Pod Point App, you can track costs and energy usage at home, use charging bays across the Pod Point
Network and access your company's chargers too. Find out more and get the Pod Point App.

With the Pod Point Network, you can start charging instantly with no subscription fees at more than 5,200 bays on the
public EV charging network. Discover the Pod Point Network.




What's included in home installation?

Fitting of your home charger on a brick or plaster wall, or to another suitable permanent structure.

Up to 15 metres of cable, neatly clipped to the wall. It will run between your electricity supply meter, main
distribution board and your home charger.

An electrical certificate to show your installation meets the 18th Edition IET Wiring Regulations — the UK
standard.

Read the full list of what's included in a standard installation and what happens if extra work is needed.

Your EV home charging questions answered

Feedback
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How much does an electric car home charging point installation cost?

A TkW Pod Point Solo Smart Charger costs from £549(1) to install. In some cases, the price of the Pod Point Solo
smart charger may be less than this, due to subsidised pricing agreed with vehicle manufacturers.

Are there any government grants for EV charging points?

The OLEV Grant, also known as Electric Vehicle Homecharge Scheme (EVHS) can reduce the cost of your home

charger by up to £350. If you're eligible, you'll be able to claim it when you buy the Pod Point charger. Find out about
the grant for home chargers.

What's the difference between a tethered and a socketed charge point?

Tethered charge points have a long cable and are available with either a Type 1 or Type 2 connector. Most new EVs
come with a Type 2 connector, but it's always worth checking before getting a tethered charge point. A socketed

charge point has no cable and is essentially a dedicated charging station. These are universal as they can charge any
electric car with a fast charging cable.
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How long does it take to charge an electric car?

This depends on the size of your car battery and the speed of the charging point. With a 7kW charging point it takes
just under 8 hours to fully charge an electric car with 60kWh battery.

What do 3.6kW, 7kW and 22kW mean when talking about car home chargers?

The kilowatt (kW) refers to the power rating of a home charge point and is the maximum amount of bower that can be

drawn from the socket at any one time. A 7kW home charger will charge your car three times faster than a three-pin
plug.

What power rating should | use for my home socket?

In the UK 3-7 kW chargers are the most popular and are widely recommended. Some homes have a single-phase
(AC) electricity supply and can support the additional 7 kW load. There are some homes with three-phase (AC) supply

that can use a more powerful charger up to 22 kW. You always need to check with the installer that your fuse board
has enough spare capacity to support the additional load of a home charging station.

Ready to charge your electric car at home?

Order vniir charaer

Electric vehicle solutions for business
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Thinking of installing chargers for your business?

You can attract an ever growing number of EV drivers as customers by offering charging points.

Our trusted partner Pod Point provides a variety or chargers to suit any business, with a range of features and speeds.

Chargers,_cars and tariffs for business

Learn more about electric cars and home chargers

Where can | charge my electric car?

With over 42,000 charge point connections across the UK, it's now easier than ever to charge your electric car. Find
out where, when and how to charge your car.

Find charaina points
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Notes

1. The full £549 price is for a 7kW Pod Point Solo 3 home charger and assumes you are eligible for and have claimed,
the government's OLEV (Office for Low Emission Vehicles) Home Charge Grant. Read about the OLEV grant on
GOV.UK and check if you're eligible to claim.

Feedback






What's the cost of electric cars?

Find out what an electric car costs to buy and charge — upfront and over a lifetime
we'll help you work out how much it'll cost to run.

Work out the costs

. If you have a particular car in mind,
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How do electric car batteries work?

Are you interested in how electric car batteries work? Find out about car battery capacity, how much they cost to
replace and how they're recycled.

See how batteries work

Sign up for updates on electric cars

Stay up-to-date on electric vehicles and receive all the latest offers, advice and exclusive content from EDF and our
partners.

Email address

By joining our mailing list, you agree to be contacted about our offers, products and services as described in our Privacy Policy. You can
unsubscribe at any time.
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